(¢) may reasonably be presumed to be productive of gass;

() lzngth or width of proration unit does neot exceed
26401 ;

(e) 1lies within the horizontal limits of the Tubb Gas
Pool.

3. By registered mail, copies of this letter are being furnished
all offset operators notifying that application is being made
for a non-standard proration unit.

L. A plat showing acreage to be dedicated, well lceation and
offset ownership is attached.

Yours very truly,

W

DN
V. BE. Staley
Area Superintendent

Attachment



